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Bhaskar Rawat

From: GAURAV CHAMOLI <gaurav.chamoli@nic.in>
Sent: Tuesday, March 2, 2021 3:38 PM
To: Bhaskar Rawat
Cc: jogs trivedi8231; Anil kumar; vikash.kumar53@nic.in; vkb nic; Monitoring  Cell
Subject: Re: Request for Adding "Address-2" in the profile of User Agency
Attachments: UA_Screenshot.png; Query 2_UKTL_Karnataka.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
As per your trailing mail, the Address1 and Address2 field means the same Address Location. You can 
either enter your Full Address in Address1 or you can enter part of your Address in Address1 and part 
of it in Address2. In your case, you have already entered your Full Address of New Delhi in Address1 
field so we cannot add separate Address of Kerala in Address2 field. Kindly see the attached 
screenshot. 
 

From: "Monitoring Cell" <monitoring-fc@nic.in> 
To: "GAURAV CHAMOLI" <gaurav.chamoli@nic.in>, "jogs trivedi8231" <jogs.trivedi8231@gmail.com> 
Cc: "Anil kumar" <anil.kumar@nic.in>, "vikash kumar53" <vikash.kumar53@nic.in>, "vkb nic" 
<vkb.nic@gmail.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 2, 2021 3:01:55 PM 
Subject: Fwd: Request for Adding "Address-2" in the profile of User Agency 
 
 
Sir, 
 
Kindly see the trailing mail. 

From: "bhaskar rawat" <bhaskar.rawat@sterlite.com> 
To: "Sujit Kumar Bajpayee" <sujit.baju@gov.in>, "Monitoring Cell" <monitoring-fc@nic.in> 
Cc: "Anil kumar" <anil.kumar@nic.in>, "ict nethravathi" <rfo5ictc@aranya.gov.in>, "jainendra thakur" 
<jainendra.thakur@sterlite.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 2, 2021 11:36:17 AM 
Subject: RE: Request for Adding "Address-2" in the profile of User Agency 
 
Dear Sir, 
  
Please refer the attached letter. We have received the same query again for adding Address-2 in the profile of User Agency. 
You are requested to do the needful as per trailing mail please. 
  
Regards, 
Bhaskar Singh Rawat 
  

From: Bhaskar Rawat  
Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2021 2:28 PM 
To: sujit.baju@gov.in 
Cc: Monitoring Cell <monitoring-fc@nic.in>; Santosh Kumar <santosh.kumar@sterlite.com>; rfo5ictc@aranya.gov.in; 
Jainendra Thakur <jainendra.thakur@sterlite.com> 
Subject: FW: Request for Adding "Address-2" in the profile of User Agency 
  
Dear Sir, 
  
With reference to the trailing mail and the attached query from the Nodal Officer FCA Karnataka, you are requested to add 
the “Address-2” in the User Agency profile as below: 

House No. 13/131,  
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Old No. 7/117, ITI Colony,  
Vidya Nagar, Kasaragod,  
Kerala-671123 

  
We are not able to do so, as it is disabled to add from our end. It is required to comply the query raised by the Nodal 
Officer for acceptance of the proposal.  
  
  
Regards, 
Bhaskar Singh Rawat 
  

From: Bhaskar Rawat  
Sent: Thursday, February 4, 2021 3:02 PM 
To: Monitoring Cell <monitoring-fc@nic.in> 
Cc: Santosh Kumar <santosh.kumar@sterlite.com> 
Subject: Request for Adding "Address-2" in the profile of User Agency 
  
Dear Sir, 
  
With refer to the attached EDS (Query No. A-2) from the Nodal Officer FCA, Karnataka, you are requested to add the 
“Address-2” in the User Agency profile. The same was not incorporated during submission of the proposal and now its not 
enabled for user agency to do the same. 
  
Please add below mentioned address in “Address-2” Section of User Agency: 
  

House No. 13/131,  
Old No. 7/117, ITI Colony,  
Vidya Nagar, Kasaragod,  
Kerala-671123 

  
Thanks & Regards, 
  
  

Bhaskar Singh Rawat 
Chief Manager – Forest & Wildlife 
Sterlite Power 
+91 8260154039 
www.sterlitepower.com 
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
 
 

 
--  
Thanks & Regards, 
Gaurav Chamoli 
Scientific Assistant-A 
Environment Informatics Division 
NIC Computer Cell, MoEFCC 
Indira Paryavaran Bhawan 
 
 

Disclaimer: 
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This e-mail and its attachments may contain official Indian Government information. If you are not the intended recipient, 
please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail. Any dissemination or use of this information by a person other 
than the intended recipient is unauthorized. The responsibility lies with the recipient to check this email and any attachment 
for the presence of viruses.    


